CITY OF PARKSVILLE

Minutes of the Parcel Tax Roll Review Panel meeting of Council held in the Civic and Technology Centre, 100 E. Jensen Avenue, Parksville, BC, on Monday, April 20, 2009 at 5:46 p.m.

PRESENT: His Worship Mayor E. F. Mayne

Councillors:	C. R. Burger A. R. Greir M. Lefebvre T. C. Patterson S. E. Powell C. J. Powell-Davidson
Staff:	F. C. Manson, Chief Administrative Officer L. Kitchen, Deputy Corporate Administrator G. Jackson, Director of Community Planning L. Butterworth, Director of Finance

D. Banks, Fire Chief

1. <u>Revised Sewer Parcel Tax Assessment Roll</u>

Lefebvre - Powell

THAT the Panel review and correct the Revised Sewer Parcel Tax Assessment Roll. <u>CARRIED</u>.

The Chief Administrative Officer advised no written notices of complaint had been received appealing the Revised Sewer Parcel Tax Assessment Roll.

Greir - Powell

THAT the Revised Sewer Parcel Tax Assessment Roll comprising 7 pages and representing 310 parcels of land is hereby confirmed by the Parcel Tax Roll Review Panel of the City of Parksville, and except as may be amended on further appeal, is hereby certified to be the Revised Sewer Parcel Tax Assessment Roll of the "Sanitary and Storm Sewerage System Bylaw, 1999, No. 1319" and all amendments thereto. <u>CARRIED</u>.

2. <u>Revised Water Parcel Tax Assessment Roll</u>

Powell - Lefebvre

THAT the Panel review and correct the Revised Water Parcel Tax Assessment Roll. CARRIED.

The Chief Administrative Officer advised no written notices of complaint had been received appealing the Revised Water Parcel Tax Assessment Roll.

Powell - Greir

THAT the Revised Water Parcel Tax Assessment Roll comprising 8 pages and representing 379 parcels of land is hereby confirmed by the Parcel Tax Roll Review Panel of the City of Parksville and, except as may be amended on further appeal, is hereby certified to be the Revised Water Parcel Tax Assessment Roll of the "Water Service System Bylaw, 1999, No. 1320" and all amendments thereto. <u>CARRIED</u>.

April 20, 2009 - Parcel Tax Roll Review Panel

3. Regional Parks Parcel Tax Assessment Roll

Lefebvre - Greir

THAT the Panel review and correct the Regional Parks Parcel Tax Assessment Roll. <u>CARRIED</u>.

The Chief Administrative Officer advised no written notices of complaint had been received appealing the Revised Water Parcel Tax Assessment Roll.

Patterson - Lefebvre

THAT the Regional Parks Parcel Tax Assessment Roll comprising 277 pages and representing 6438 parcels of land is hereby confirmed by the Parcel Tax Roll Review Panel of the City of Parksville and, except as may be amended on further appeal, is hereby certified to be the Revised Regional Parks Parcel Tax Assessment Roll of the "Regional Parks and Trails Parcel Tax Bylaw, 2007, No. 1425" and all amendments thereto. CARRIED.

It was moved by Councillor Powell and seconded by Councillor Powell-Davidson that the meeting adjourn. CARRIED.

4. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 5:50 p.m.

Certified Correct.

Mayor

Corporate Administrator

I:\Users\ADMINISTRATION\Committees Commissions & Other Bodies - 0360\Statutory Committees\Parcel Tax Roll Review Panel\2009 Parcel Tax Roll Review \2009 Minutes.doc